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Rivera, Maribel

From:,. - Isabel Campos [icampos@ta-builders.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 12:49 PM

To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: T & A Builders, Inc. Address Change

To whom this may concern:

| need to update the addresses (in red) for the company referenced below (in blue). The new address is:

1390 South Dixie Highway

Suite 1105

Coral Gabhles, Fl 33146

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I need to provide you with any additional information. Also, will [ geta
confirmation once the change is made?

Please advise. Thank you,

Isabel Campos

T. A. Builders

1390 South Dixie Hwy
Suite 1105

Coral Gables, FL 33146
(786) 447-3054
icampos@ta-builders.com

Florida Profit Corporation
T & A BUILDERS, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P03000092953
FEI/EIN Number 743104594

Date Filed 08/21/2003

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 03/20/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

8348 NW 56TH STREET
DORAL FL 33166

Changed 03/25/2009
Mailing Address

8348 NW 56TH STREET
DORAL FL. 33166

Changed 03/25/2009
Registered Agent Name & Address
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TORRES, DAVID
8348 NW 56TH STREET
DORAL, BL 33166 US

Address Changed: 03/25/2009
Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title P

TORRES, DAVID
8348 NW 56TH STREET
DORAL FL 33166

Annual Reports
Report Year Filed Date
2009 03/25/2009

2010 01/07/2010
2011 02/17/2011
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